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OLD SCOTS MEETING HOUSE
OM Scots Meeting House was built in the year 1692 by Scottish Pre< (Cah/Wsts) on this ground known as free Hjfl". This sight was the location of the Irat recorded Presbytery meeting and the sight of the first ordnation of a Presbyterian minister in North America in the year 1706. Now these Scottish exies could worship freely in their own fashion. The granite border around the central monument marks the dimension of the small log structured that was the boundary of the Old Scots Meeting House. In 1731 the congregation moved to its present location in Tennent cafed Old Tennent Church.
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